TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.

849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45

P.O. BOX 370

NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 32669

PHONE: 888-472-2424 OR 352-472-5500

FAX: 352-472-2030

EMAIL: info@timcoengr.com or sharon@timcoengr.com

November 15, 2000

Mr. Errol Chang

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

REF: GN NETCOM INC.’S FCC ID: BCEACTIVA24

CONFIRMATION #: EA98250 - YOUR CORRESPONDENCE ID # 16949

Dear Errol:

With reference to correspondence 1D 16949:

1. The channel separation is about 1.04MHz and the 20 dB bandwidth is about 999 kHz. | have uploaded
plots. There are 79 hopping channels/frequencies. The dwell time is 440us.

2. Please refer to the block diagram of the transceiver (page 3 of 6 of the circuit description) - in which the
synthesizer and voltage controlled oscillator are both shared by the transmitter and thed receiver.

3. This device is a 2.4 GHz device; section 15.247(b)(2) refers to 902-928 MHz devices so I’m not sure

what the issue is.
If you have any questions, please advise.

Regards,

Sharon A. Hoffman/TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
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